Post Office Directory Extract 1855
Stratford Tony

STRATFORD TONEY, or STRATFORD ST. ANTHONY, a township and parish in Cawden and Cadworth Hundred,
Alderbury Union, South Wilts, and Wilton parliamentary borough, 4 miles south-west from Salisbury, is pleasantly
situated on a branch of the River Avon. The living is a rectory, in the archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury, valued
in the King's Books at £12, and in the patronage of Corpus Christi College, Oxford. The church is dedicated to St.
Lawrence. Population, in 1851, 165, with 1,173 acres.

Letters through Salisbury, which is also the nearest money order office

Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Briden Mary Mrs.
Kent George D. Rev.
Traders
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Bradby J. Matthew Farmer
Chubb William Farmer
Compton Kezia Miss Schoolmistress
Parratt Richard Farmer
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